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0 P.O. BOX 013100, MIAMI, FL 33101

br .4

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation .

Attention: Mr. Don K.„Davis,, Acting Chief
Operating Reactors Branch 52
Division of Operating Reactors

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory'ommission
Washington, D. C. 20555

May 20, 1977
L-77-1

i:— 'Ately
u,~ . 837gy

Dear Mr. Davis:

Re: St. Lucie Unit 1
Docket No. 50-335 R'egosOver ressure Protection BtPfy Qpg File

In response to your letter of April 1, 1977, we have conducted
a review of our Reactor Coolant System (RCS) cooldown, filland
vent, and heatup procedures, and have verified that they con-
tain appropriate steps to determine and minimize the temperature
profile within the RCS before a reactor coolant pump is started
in a water-solid condition. We have also verified that our
procedures have been revised in accordance with our letters of
October 18, 1976 (L-76-361) and February 28, 1977 (L-77-65).

Very truly yours,

Robert E. Uhrig
Vice President

REU/MAS/cpc

cc: Mr. Norman C. Moseley, Region II
Robert Lowenstein, Esquire

771450064

PEOPLE... SERVING PEOPLE
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